MEETING NOTICE

TO: The Honorable Members of the City Council

FROM: Bill McMurray, Mayor

DATE: January 21, 2021

SUBJECT: Council Work Session

Pursuant to Section 2-40 of the Code of Ordinances, T am calling a work session with the City
Council to be held on Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.. at City Hall, to discuss the

following issue(s):

1. Chicago Great Western Branch Trail Project Update.

Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting may be conducted by telephone, video
conferencing, or other electronic means. The meeting may be viewed through a link on the City of St.

Joseph’s website at https://www.stjoemo.info/450/Videos, or by viewing video terminals available in the
main lobby at City Hall and, if necessary, other locations within City Hall.

Comments to be shared by members of the public may be provided in written form to the City Clerk’s
office by 3:00 p.m. on the day of the City Council work session. Those comments will be forwarded to

the City Council.

Bryan Carter, Acting City Manager

cc:
Department Directors
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